
Scouts NI – 7 August 2021  

  

Dear Sir/Madam,  
  

Thank you for this.  
  

I will pass it on to our Chief Safeguarding Officer who may wish to provide evidence or 

comment on behalf of The Scout Association.  
  

Kind regards,  
Jonathan  
  

_ _  
  

Jonathan Gracey | Chief Executive  
Scouts NI | 109 Old Milltown Road, Castlereagh, Belfast, BT8 7SP | Tel:  

Charity Registration Number: NIC103542  
  

  
  

We prepare young people with skills for life  
  

  

From: +SM_CO-Justice_SexualTrafficBill  

<JusticeSexualOffencesandTraffickingVictimsBill@niassembly.gov.uk>   

Sent: 28 July 2021 17:10  

To: Jonathan Gracey   

Subject: Justice (Sexual Offences and Trafficking Victims) Bill  

  

  

  

Please see attached Call for Evidence on the Justice (Sexual Offences and Trafficking Victims) Bill – 

issued on behalf of the Committee for Justice.  

  

Committee for Justice  

Northern Ireland Assembly  

Room 345 - Parliament Buildings  

Stormont Estate  

Belfast  

BT4 3XX  

  

JusticeSexualOffencesandTraffickingVictimsBill@niassembly.gov.uk  

  




